

**SPINK COUNTY COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS
REDFIELD, SOUTH DAKOTA**

The Spink County Board of Commissioners met at 8:30 AM on Tuesday, September 28, 2010, at the Spink County Courthouse. Present were Commissioners Dave Albrecht, Jeff Albrecht, Brian Johnson, Craig Johnson and Jerry Zerbel. Chairman Dave Albrecht opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ADOPT AGENDA

Motion was made by C. Johnson, seconded by B. Johnson, to adopt the agenda with the addition of the Office of Emergency Management Citizen Corp Agreement and the One Call Now System Annual Agreement. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

MINUTES APPROVED

Motion was made by Zerbel, seconded by J. Albrecht, to approve the minutes of September 14, 2010. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

- SD Division of Veterans Affairs notice of training and annual exam of the Spink County VSO
- SD Office of Emergency Management notice of the FY 2010 Citizen Corp Grant package (100% grant)
- SDACC notice of Invitation from SD Wind Energy Assn to attend Midwest Wind Summit
- SD Housing Development Authority Notice of Dismissal
- SD Secretary of State's notification of HAVA FY Requirements Payments of \$5,303.03 being deposited in State-Held Title II accounts
- US Census Bureau thank you for partnering to achieve and complete an accurate census count in 2010

Larry Tebben, Emergency Manager, had submitted a memo to the Commission reporting that testing of the One Call telephone message delivery service is now complete. Nine of the thirteen fire districts wish to utilize the system and have agreed to pay the \$8.50 a person per year fee.

ONE CALL NOW EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION AGREEMENT

Motion was made by J. Albrecht, seconded by C. Johnson, to enter into an agreement with MyTeam LLC, dba One Call Now, for telephone message delivery service provided to 168 responders at \$8.50 a person per year, with each participating fire district paying its share of the billing. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

SD OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT CITIZEN CORPS AGREEMENT

Motion was made by B. Johnson, seconded by Zerbel, to approve that Larry Tebben, Emergency Manager, apply for 100% grant funds payment by the Citizen Corps Council, through the SD Dept. of Public Safety, Office of Emergency Management, which will be used to increase county CPR response and for warning systems. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

Tammy Suchor, Deputy Auditor, explained the lien policy applied to prisoners. Spink County does not lien medical expenses – only 4 days total care at \$65.00 per day.

EXPENSE REQUESTS

Motion was made by B. Johnson, seconded by Zerbel, to approve the following expense requests:

- Kathy Adams, Deputy Sheriff, to Law Enforcement Training-School Violence, Spearfish, 9/21/10
- Larry Tebben, Emergency Manager, to Region EM meeting, Aberdeen, 9/29/10

All members voted aye. Motion carried.

STATES ATTORNEY

Vic Fischbach, States Attorney, stated that he has reviewed three county welfare applications and recommends rejecting them. He will discuss his recommendation with Theresa Hodges, County Welfare Director. Fischbach stated that a meeting with Avera St. Lukes officials went well.

Fischbach reviewed the revised Spink County Ambulance Service, Ambulance Director Agreement and recommends adoption.

SPINK COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE, AMBULANCE DIRECTOR AGREEMENT

Motion was made by C. Johnson, seconded by Zerbel, to approve an annual agreement between Sanger Management & Training, LLC and Spink County for contracted ambulance director service at \$9,450.00 annually, to be paid to Sanger Management & Training, LLC in twelve equal monthly installments. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

SPRAY FOAM INSULATION BIDS OPENED

At 9:00 AM, time set by public notice, bids for insulating county shops at Brentford, Doland and Redfield were opened and read. Jeff Haessig, Highway Superintendent, was present. Copies of all bids and specifications are on file in the Auditor's Office and the Highway Department and open for inspection during normal working hours. Dakota Spray Foam Insulators was the only bidder.

Motion was made by C. Johnson, seconded by B. Johnson, to accept the bid received from Dakota Spray Foam Insulators, Redfield, SD, which includes 3 inches closed cell foam (R-19) on ceiling of Redfield shop at \$40,138.00, 3 inches closed cell foam (R-19) on walls and ceiling of Doland shop at \$14,738.50, 3 inches closed cell foam (R-19) on walls and ceiling of Brentford shop at \$12,379.50 and removal of siding foam or old insulation and preparation at all three shop sites totaling \$6,774.80; grand total with excise tax being \$75,511.42. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

The above project qualifies for an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant at a 50/50 award basis. Matching funds will come from the highway budget.

Following completion of installation at the Redfield shop new radiant heat will be installed using EECBG funding as well.

FUEL QUOTES FOR OCTOBER

Motion was made by J. Albrecht, seconded by Zerbel, to approve the following quotes:

Redfield:	E85, Ethanol and Unleaded:	18.3¢ below pump price & additional 2¢ credit with card use	Johnson
	Regular Bulk	2.495	Appel
	#2 Diesel	2.45	Appel
Conde, Doland & Tulare:			
	#2 Diesel	2.55	McGillvrey
Brentford & Northville:			
	#2 Diesel	2.52	N Central Farmers Elevator

All members voted aye. Motion carried.

APPLICATION FOR OCCUPANCY ON THE ROW OF COUNTY HIGHWAYS

Motion was made by B. Johnson, seconded by J. Albrecht, to approve WEB Water Development Assoc., Inc.'s, application to install potable water line at Spink County Highway #10 in 10-116-65 upon the condition that the R-of-W is restored, the public is protected from hazards during construction and applicant bears responsibility of costs if line must be removed for highway department maintenance. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

Haessig is interested in obtaining a boom mower. A new one is \$21,000, but he would consider renting. He could also use another single row disk shoulder re-claimer.

Commissioners congratulated Haessig for winning the SD Association of County Commissioners' Service Award in the Highway Superintendent category at County Convention on September 21, 2010. They thanked him for the exceptional job he does and complimented his ability to work well with his employees, constituents and dealings with people in general.

ADOPTION OF 2011 SPINK COUNTY BUDGET

Commissioners discussed the estimated cash balance projected to be available on December 31, 2010. Commissioners told Highway Superintendent Haessig that they would like to work on a long term plan for road repairs. Haessig agreed and would like to begin by doing traffic counts on county roads.

The consensus of Commissioners wish to leave the capital purchases line items as adopted on the Provisional Budget and focus on accumulating cash for roads. The 2011 budget is down \$91,783 from the current year's.

Auditor filed a list of departments which may need contingency transfers in 2010.

RESOLUTION #10-51

ADOPTION OF ANNUAL BUDGET FOR SPINK COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

WHEREAS, (7-21-5 thru 13), SDCL provides that the Board of County Commissioners shall each year prepare a Provisional Budget of all contemplated expenditures and revenues of the County and all its institutions and agencies for such fiscal year and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners did prepare a Provisional Budget and cause same to be published by law, and

WHEREAS, due and legal notice has been given to the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners for the consideration of such Provisional Budget and all changes, eliminations and additions have been made thereto.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that such provisional budget as amended and all its purposes, schedules, appropriations, amounts, estimates and all matters therein set forth, SHALL BE APPROVED AND ADOPTED AS THE ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURES FOR SPINK COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA and all its institutions and agencies for calendar year beginning January 1, 2011 and ending December 31, 2011 and the same is hereby approved and adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Spink County, South Dakota, this 28th day of September, 2010. The Annual Budget so adopted is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the office of the County Auditor, Spink County, South Dakota. The accompanying taxes are levied by Spink County for the year January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

Amendments to the Provisional Budget, as adopted on August 3, 2010, shall include:

- E911 Fund will have no cash applied, but \$2,000 will be added to the transfer from General to total \$91,270
- Emergency Management Fund cash applied changed to \$3,000.00 and decreased the Net Means of Finance by \$3,000, down to \$32,458
- 24/7 Sobriety Fund will have no cash applied but increased transfers from General by \$2,000, up to \$3,175.
- Above changes will increase General Fund Transfers Out by \$1,000, up to \$1,249,581
- The Current Property Tax Levy will increase \$367, up to 2,635,877, due to utility growth

COUNTY TAX LEVIES WITHIN LIMITED LEVY	Tax Levy in DOLLARS \$2,635,877	Dollars per \$1,000 of taxable value \$3.055
<i>(As of September 28, 2010 the above levies are not approved by the Department of Revenue.)</i>		

Motion was made by J. Albrecht, seconded by C. Johnson, to approve and adopt the above Resolution. All members present voted aye. Motion carried.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SPINK COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

Dave Albrecht, Chairman

Gerald K. Zerbel, Commissioner

Jeffrey J. Albrecht, Commissioner

Brian Johnson, Commissioner

Craig Johnson, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Cindy Schultz, County Auditor

ABATEMENT OF TAXES

Kim Markley, Director of Equalization, presented an application from Gary Schelske, Redfield, to abate payable 2010 and 2011 taxes on the NE1/4 of 21-116-65 to correct an error in assessing the property.

Motion was made by C. Johnson, seconded by B. Johnson, to abate the payable 2010 and 2011 taxes on lease site at 21-116-65 by \$43.58 because tower was incorrectly assessed. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

PLANNING AND ZONING

At 10:00 AM motion was made by J. Albrecht, seconded by B. Johnson, to recess as a Board of County Commissioners and convene as a Planning and Zoning Board with Jessica Avery, Planning and Zoning Administrator, present. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

At 11:00 AM the Spink County Board of Commissioners reconvened after having adjourned as a County Planning and Zoning Board and as a Drainage Board.

ORDINANCE HEARING

A public hearing was held for input regarding revisions of regulations to the Planning & Zoning Ordinance of Spink County, South Dakota. No person or their representative appeared for or against the Ordinance revisions.

Motion was made by B. Johnson, seconded by C. Johnson, that revisions to the following be adopted: Appendix D Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation requirements, update Flood Hazard Boundary Map to current standards, and miscellaneous corrections and clarifications. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF REVISIONS TO SPINK COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCES

Changes made to ordinances include spelling, punctuation, number synchronization and other miscellaneous grammatical corrections beginning at **Chapter 17.01 - Short Title** through **Appendix E Article 2 (Final Plat Application)**.

We are also updating the Appendix/Application as applicable to the updated ordinances. Fee changes that were adopted by the Commissioners were updated on the forms.

Former Planning and Zoning Administrator, Tracey Millar is now changed to Jessica Avery and former Auditor, Barb Lenling is now changed to Cindy Schultz.

Planning & Zoning Commission has been changed to Planning and Zoning Board throughout ordinances.

~~Chapter 17.02.02 In the case of farming, no farmer shall utilize the area within the right of way without written permission from the county. If farming takes place within the right of way, the county, or other person or group on official business, may, without permission from the farmer in violation, conduct business within the right of way, even if it disturbs the farming that is taking place.~~

17.0705 Minimum Lot Requirements

~~A plat is required whenever under less than twenty (20) acres or less are split out of a larger parcel. The plat is then required to be filed in the Director of Equalization Office...~~

17.0807 Building or Structure Depth

~~All structures moved into or within the Lake Front Residential zone will require a moving building permit, and the property will be posted, neighbors within one hundred fifty (150') feet will be notified, and a public hearing will be held at the Spink County Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.~~

17.1302 Flood Hazard Boundary Map Utilized as Basis for FP District Designation

~~The FFBM Flood Hazard Boundary Map is the basis utilized for the FP floodplain zone designation. Any shaded areas on the FFBM Flood Hazard Boundary Map constitute a FP Floodplain District. These maps can be are located at the office of the Director of Equalization and the newest edition of these maps will become effective on October 19, 2010.~~

17.1401 Visibility at Intersections

~~On a corner lot in all Residential Districts, nothing shall be erected, placed, planted or allowed to grow in such a manner as materially to impede vision between a height of two and one-half (2 ½') and ten (10') feet above the centerline grades of the intersecting streets in the area formed by a radius of twenty (20') feet from the intersection of street curbs or street edges.~~

17.1406 Minimum Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements

~~If minimum off-street parking and loading space, required in said schedule, cannot be reasonably provided on the same lot on which the Principle structure or use is conducted in the opinion of the County Planning Commission, the County Planning Commission may permit such space to be provided on other off-street property, provided, that such space lies within four hundred (400) feet of the entrance to such Principle structure or use.~~

17.1501 General

~~7. Illuminated signs or devices giving off an intermittent, steady, or rotating beam, consisting of a collection or concentration of rays of light shall be permitted except carbon. These lights may be located and used on private property in the "C", "HC", and "I" districts for a period not to exceed three (3) days.~~

~~10. Such sign or signs shall not be less than ten (10') feet from the front lot line unless flat against the structure.~~

~~13. ... The superstructure for mounting of signs and Such signs shall not be attached to a roof or project above the roof of a building not more than six (6) feet.~~

~~14. Temporary Signs or banners when authorized by the County Planning Commission~~

17.1502 Signs in the "RU" and "LF" Districts

~~1. Yard lights and name plate illumination, signs in RU and LF districts provide provided that such lights are three (3') feet or more from all lot lines, and subject to Title(s) 17.08 and 17.09 in the Spink County Zoning Ordinances #17. Lights for illuminating parking; provide where necessary provided that glare is not visible areas or yards or for safety and security purposes may be provided where necessary provided that glare not visible from the public right-of-way or adjacent residential property, and not more than three (3) foot candles of light intensity are present at the residential property line.~~

17.1504 Signs in the "HC", "I", and "AG" Districts

Within the “HC”, “I”, and “AG” districts nameplate signs, business signs, and advertising signs are permitted subject to the following regulations:

17.1505 Billboard Signs

1. Within HC and I use districts, ~~for~~ a lot upon which a principle use other than billboards exist...and no billboard shall be less than twenty (20) feet from the front lot line.

17.1603 Nonconforming Uses of Land

1. No such nonconforming use shall be enlarged, ~~or~~ increased, ~~no~~ or extended to occupy a greater area of land than was occupied at the effective date of adoption or amendment of this Ordinance;

17.1702 Building Permits Required

1. For any new structure, or improvements ~~on or to any structure/building~~ to existing structures, in which the market value of the improvement, including labor ~~either~~ done by self or hired labor and materials exceeds twenty-five hundred (\$2,500) dollars.

3. For any new structure ~~or building~~, regardless of cost, if additional land or area is required for it to be sited on. No ~~building or~~ structure, which meets any one of the above criteria shall be erected, partially erected, moved, added to or structurally altered without a permit ~~therefor~~ issued by the Zoning Administrator

17.1706 Building/Zoning Permit Fees ... The fee for a building permit will be ~~ten (\$10)~~ fifteen (\$15) dollars, refundable only if the request for a building permit is denied.

17.1710 Selling Landowner Must Plat Land Any landowner(s) selling part of his/her property, building a subdivision, or dividing his/her property into smaller pieces is responsible for getting the plat prepared (whether by an engineer or other service), paying for the plat information, and turning the appropriate plat documents over to the County to be filed. This is Platting of the land is required, regardless of whether or not the land in question is to be rezoned or not.

17.1801 Proceedings of the County Planning and Zoning ~~Commission~~ Board

The Planning and Zoning Board ~~Commission~~ shall adopt ~~from time to time~~, sub-regulations as it ~~may deem~~ deems necessary to carry appropriate provisions of this Ordinance into effect.

17.1901 Administrative Review The Board of Adjustment shall have the power to hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is error in any order, requirement, decision or determination made by the Zoning Administrator, ~~based on~~ or made in the enforcement of any zoning regulation relating to the location or soundness of structures or to interpret any map.

17.1902 #2 Notice by certified letter shall be sent to the adjacent landowners, the property owners requesting the special exception, and the local government entity ~~by certified letter~~ at least seven (7) days prior to a hearing on the request.

17.1904 Rezoning, Conditions Governing Applications, and Procedures

~~#2 Notice shall be sent to the adjacent/abutting land owners and the local government entity by certified letter at least seven (7) days prior to a hearing on the request and shall state the date, time, and place of the hearing.~~

~~#10.~~ It is advisable for the notice to list BOTH the ~~Planning Commission~~ Planning and Zoning Board meeting date and the required County Commission meeting dates. This way, if there is any opposition, it will surface at the ~~Planning Commission~~ Planning and Zoning Board level and may ~~effect~~ affect their ~~Planning Commission~~ Planning and Zoning Board Recommendations to the full Board of County Commissioners.

Appendix A—Mobile Home Standards

(Mobile home tiedown criteria #2 and #3) Either steel cable or steel strapping can be used for ties. All ties shall be fastened to ground anchors, as described in Section 3 below, and drawn ~~(Mobile home tiedown criteria #3)~~ tight with galvanized turnbuckles or yoke-type fasteners and tensioning devices. Turnbuckles shall be forged, or ended with jaws ~~or forged or welded eyes~~. Turnbuckles with hook ends will not be permitted.

Appendix D—Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation Regulation

(CAFO Control Requirements #2)

If the work described in any temporary CAFO permit has not commenced within two (2) years from the date of issuance thereof, said permit shall expire. Applicant may request in writing an extension from the Planning and Zoning Administrator. The administrator may grant a one-time two (2) year extension for a temporary CAFO permit. If the work has not commenced after the extension a new application will be required.

A complete list of all changes made is available in the offices of the Director of Equalization and County Auditor.

Published at the approximate cost of _____.

One publication: October 13, 2010

CLERK OF COURTS/GRANT

Alice Hare introduced herself as the new Clerk of Courts, replacing Donna Fredrickson who retired. Hare has received estimates from Dakota Electronics to purchase one (\$972.45) or two (\$1,643.88) cameras and a

monitor. She reported that a Courthouse Security Grant is available to pay half the expenses. Commissioner C. Johnson said that a law office in town has that type of system in place at a very low cost and suggested that Hare take a look before ordering.

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR/BACKUP GENERATOR

Lannie Arthurs, Maintenance Supervisor, reported that the new emergency back up generator arrived last week. Cement was poured on Friday and the generator was set in place yesterday. It should be hooked up this week and the gas line run next week - at that time it can be fired up and tested. The old generator will be utilized in the county highway shop.

TREASURER/QUOTE

Kathy Ludwig, Treasurer, filed a quote from Connecting Point Computer for a new HP tower, including 3-yr warranty and software. Motion was made by J. Albrecht, seconded by C. Johnson, to approve the purchase of a new HP tower, including 3-yr parts, labor & onsite service warranty, Microsoft Office 2007 Small Business, installation and mileage from Connecting Point, Watertown, at a total of \$1,580.00. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

Theresa Hodges, Deputy Auditor, reported on enrollment numbers in the new DakotaCare group health insurance.

RESOLUTION BY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (#10-50)

It was moved by J. Albrecht, seconded by Zerbel, motion carried that the "COATS OUTLOT 1" in the NE 1/4 and the SE 1/4 of Section 23, Twp. 116 North, Rge. 61 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Spink County, South Dakota, as described above and drawn hereon be approved and accepted and the Auditor hereby is instructed to endorse on such plat a copy of this resolution and to certify the same.

Dated this 28th day of September, 2010.

Dave Albrecht, Chairman
Spink County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Cindy Schultz, Auditor
Spink County, South Dakota

CLAIMS AND REPORTS ALLOWED

Motion was made by B. Johnson, seconded by J. Albrecht, to approve the following claims and reports. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

Misc: Community Memorial Hospital 695.00 August blood draws, Tammy Erickson 107.90 court reporting, James Hare 691.34 court appointed attorney fees, Kabeiseman & Pollard 170.00 MI hearing, Terri Lembcke Schildha 94.95 transcripts, Pamida Pharmacy 32.94 prisoner care, Richardson, Wyly, Wise, Sauck & Hieb 1292.57 Spink County habeas, Gina Rogers 369.00 MI hearing, Christy Griffin Serr 289.00 MI hearing, Yankton County Sheriff 25.00 fee MI hearing;

Supplies and Repairs: Dakota Air Spray 24.25, Dakota Security Systems 7876.41, ES&S 1211.98, Express Police Supply 28.97, Fink Plumbing 654.43, GovConnection 192.06, Theresa Hodges 55.00 (reimbursement), Inclusion Solutions 6768.00 (HAVA Grant), Johnson Oil 2289.69, Leaf 79.24, Pitney Bowes 536.76, The Redfield Press 597.45, Gordon Richard 15.98 (reimbursement);

Travel: Auditor: Theresa Hodges 21.00 meals, Tammy Suchor 92.50 mileage; Commissioners: Jeff Albrecht 106.56 mileage, Brian Johnson 56.24 mileage, Gerald Zerbel 97.68 mileage, NACO 400.00 membership; Director of Equalization: Cedar Shore 91.95 lodging, Ramkota Hotel 350.00 lodging, Kim Markley 121.00 meals & 88.06 mileage; Register of Deeds 21.00 meals & 92.50 mileage; VSO: Gordon Richard 37.00 mileage;

Utilities: Alltel 13.79, Northwestern Energy 1838.16, Qwest 348.43, Verizon 119.46;

Highway Department

Construction Material: Bawek Construction 2093.91, Lien Transportation 5468.22, Jim Zens Trucking \$12121.84;

Supplies and Repairs: Redfield Press 38.96;

Utilities: Alltel 105.33, Qwest 125.40;

E911

Supplies and Repairs: A&B Computer Solutions 60.00;

Utilities: Qwest 907.05, Venture Communications 164.78;

Emergency Management Fund

Supplies and Repairs: The Redfield Press 27.95;

Travel: 384.43 mileage, 87.00 meals & 139.50 lodging;

Utilities: Qwest 34.03;

LEPC

Supplies & Repairs: The Redfield Press 21.18.

REPORTS

- NACo 2010 YTD Prescription Drug Discount Card Program
- August 2010 Spink County Ambulance Activity Report
- July 1 – August 30, 2010 Auditor's Report of monies received for copies, etc: \$215.50
- August 2010 Auditor's Account with the County Treasurer
 - County General Fund \$2,271,153.57
 - Special Revenue Funds 302,672.47
 - TIF Debt Service 580.92
 - Amount Held for Trust & Agency Funds 217,647.47
 - Amount Held for Schools 159,512.31
 - Amount Held for Townships 1,611.74
 - Amount Held for Municipalities 18,733.85
 - Total \$2,971,912.33
- August 2010 Report of Reimbursements of Court Appointed Attorney fees: \$693.50
- August 2010 Register of Deeds Statement of Fees Collected: \$5,365.55

AUGUST BUILDING PERMITS

Date	Township	Project
Wayne Binger	Lake	shingle & concrete work
Peter Degeest	Lake	shed
Greg Rahm	Turton	side house & repair deck
Brad & Amanda Boomsma	Frankfort City	reshingle
Jacob & Jessica Bixler	Lincoln	move in garage from NE 1/4 6-114-62
Randy Kuehn	Crandon	cont. BP 255-08; repair granery
Jerry Oligmueller	Lake	shed
Dennis Hughes	Frankfort	shingle house & garage
Roger Powell	Mellette City	moving out/in mobile home; general work on home
Roger Larsen	Belmont	cont. BP 227-08; replace windows & rotten siding
Richard & Jill Alkire	Exline	Custom Touch home w/ 3-car grg & decks
Galen & Deanna Koester	Crandon	new GB & dryer and moving GB from SE 1/4 12
JoAnn Pederson	Benton	new addition 20 x 20
Barbara Erickson	Tulare	new shingles house & barn
Richard Barrie	Turton	reshingle home/grg
Wally & Dianna Wright	Redfield	basement & move home & grg to location
R & G Troske Farms Inc	Turton	new 48' bin & dryer
David & Kathi Swanson	Frankfort City	moving MH, deck repair cont. 259-08

Greg Wiedebush	Mellette City	24 x 24 addition on back
Marion Fortin	Brentford	new garage 30 x 50
Chris & Rhonda Nielsen	Lake	cont. BP 238-08; repair roof & misc. repairs
Gayanna Gilman	Mellette City	side N & S side of house
Dallas Olson	Harmony	remodel bathroom
Charles & Nadine Sparling	Athol	grain bin
Brian Hofer	Union	move in 2 bins; remove #12
Janice Murphy	Tulare city	new shed
Arden & Gerald Taylor	Northville	2 grain bins (30x26 & 36x26); dryer; cement pad; bldgs gone
Robert Woodring	Athol	39x31 grg; metal siding on barn
Bob & Lisa Jandel	Three Rivers	sheetrock & flooring; general remodeling
Rex Binger	Lake	shingle; move in shed
Ellen Boekelheide	Northville	replace deck
Judith Zeck	Conde City	reside home
Gene Zoodsma	Jefferson	60x104 cold storage buiding
Tillman Hofer	Union	corn dryer & hopper bin
Roald Amundson	Exline	replace entry/bathroom; add bath to NW bedroom; add mudroom to entryway; small deck
Rollie Craft	Mellette City	Finish shingle job on grg
Wilbur Nelson	Lodi	replace grg shingles with tin; tin trailer house
Larry Wipf	Harrison	28x70 concrete pad; dryer shack; finish Morton bldg, grg, outbldg repairs

Chairman Albrecht declared the meeting adjourned at 12:10 PM until 8:30 AM, Tuesday, October 5, 2010.

Dave Albrecht, Chairman
Spink County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
Cindy Schultz, Auditor
Spink County, South Dakota

Published at the approximate cost of _____.